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Legislative File No: 2016-0443 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Appointments to the Naming Standing Committee 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Mayor Barnett requests City Council’s approval of the following appointments to the newly formed 
Naming Standing Committee. Each member will serve a one-year term beginning immediately and to 
expire December 31, 2017. This committee will also contain one City Councilmember as approved 
this evening.  

 
- Bryan K. Barnett, Mayor 
- Ken Elwert, Director of Parks 
- Luke Fleer, Historic Districts Commission Representative 
- Darlene Janulis, Resident and Green Space Advisory Board Representative 
- Michele Gage, Resident 
- Kristin Bull, Resident 

 
BACKGROUND: 
The creation of the Naming Standing Committee was approved by City Council on August 8, 2016 
with the Naming/Renaming of City Parks, Buildings, Green Space and Facilities Policy. As the policy 
states, each proposal the Mayor determines to be worthy of consideration will be referred to a 
standing committee that is comprised of the Mayor or his/her representative, and the Director of 
Rochester Hills Parks Department, a member of the Historic Districts Commission, a City 
Councilmember, and one or more City resident volunteers. This committee shall: Review the 
proposed request for its adherence to this policy; ensure that supporting information has been 
authenticated, particularly when an individual’s or organization’s name is proposed; and elicit and 
consider public input. The standing committee will then present a recommendation to the City 
Council for a final decision. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Confirmation of appointments 

 
 

 
APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

http://www.rochesterhills.org/


Department Director   

Mayor   

Deputy Clerk   
 


	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

